From: Seth McMillan

To: J. Scott Hall; Davidson. Florene, EMNRD; Jones. William V., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan. Michael
EMNRD; Dawson. Scott. EMNRD; Lowe. Leonard. EMNRD; Brooks. David K. EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Diana Luna; David Ortiz

Subject: RE: OneEnergy Partners Cases 16108 and 16215

Date: Friday, July 6, 2018 3:36:07 PM

Hello OCD, and a Happy Friday to you,

Please dismiss cases 16108 and 16215. BTA and OEP have reached agreement. Jim Bruce, attorney
for BTA, concurs in this request and | have copied him on this email.

Thanks,
Seth

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

LAY FIRM

Seth C. McMillan

Attorney at Law

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
T: (505) 986-2519

F: (505) 982-4289
smcmillan@montand.com

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: J. Scott Hall

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us) <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>;
Jones, William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us) <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD (Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us) (Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us)
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us)
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Lowe,
Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; David Brooks (DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us)
<DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; Seth McMillan <SMcMillan@montand.com>; Diana Luna
<dluna@montand.com>; David Ortiz <DOrtiz@montand.com>

Subject: OneEnergy Parters Cases 16108 and 16125
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Team OCD:

Please continue these cases to July 12, 2018. Jim Bruce, attorney for BTA, does not object.
Thank you.

J. Scott Hall

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

shall@montand.com
(505) 986-2646

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS
. LAW FIRM
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